S “?CSCc BOX 1560

AT B e T T T
UU;}I [Nt NS

"C’l 38G-£181

Murphy Operating Corporation
Attn: HMark Murpny

Drawer 2648
Reswell, NM 88202-2€48

Re: Roberts-McKay Federal #1-G
Section 11, T19S, R3ZE

Dear Mr. Murphy:

We received a copy from the BLM of your application to re-enter
the above-referenced well and recomplete in the Bone Spring.

I note you filed this epplication as a "wildcat" with 40 acres
dedicated. However, if the well is completed in the Bone Spring
formation, it will come under the East Lusk-Bone Spring Pool
which has special rules that require 160 acres be dedicated.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISICN

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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